Security Systems

10 Princes Point Road * Yarmouth, Maine 04096
(207) 846-3350 « Fax (207) 846-6(080 « (800} 210-0257

July 28, 2015

Attn: Craig Messinger
Fire Prevention Burcau
Portland Fire Department
380 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101
(207) 756-8096

Fax#: (207) 874-8410

Dear Craig,

This letter is to inform you that on July 14, 2015, we completed the installation,
programming and testing of the new fire alarm devices added in the Northeast bank space
in the building located at 27 Pear] Street in Portland, Maine. These new fire alarm
devices were tied into the existing building fire alarm control panel and were installed,
programmed and tested to NFPA 72 standards with signals sent to and received at our

central monitoring station. All these devices were found to be fully functional at that
time.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please feel fiee to

contact me at (207) 846-3350.

Sincerely,

Bl bz

Ronald S. Sneider, Manager

cc:  Acct. File

Planning e Installation * Monitoring ® Service
Visit our web site at: www.cunninghamsecurity.com



